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Antonio Reynoso Yidel Perlstein Barry Spitzer
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TO: COMMUNITY BOARD 12 MEMBERS, ELECTED OFFICIALS AND INTERESTED PARTIES
FROM: YIDEL PERLSTEIN, CHAIRMAN

RE: JUNE AGENDA

The next scheduled meeting of Community Board 12 will be held on:

TUESDAY, JUNE 28, 2022 at 7:00 P.M.
VIA IN-PERSON & ZOOM

AMICO SENIOR CENTER
5901 13™ AVENUE, 3RP FLOOR (Entrance on 59" Street)
BROOKLYN, NY 11219

https://us06web.zoom.us/|/82569698434

IN-PERSON OPTION IS NOW AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC
AGENDA

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADOPTION OF MAY MINUTES

CHAIRMAN’S REMARKS - YIDEL PERLSTEIN

NYC HEALTH + HOSPITALS - BRIDGETTE INGRAHAM, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS
e Update on Coney Island Hospital’s new building (the Ruth Bader Ginsburg Hospital)

ZONING COMMITTEE REPORT - DAVID SHLOMOVICH
e 1571 McDonald Avenue Rezoning Application

PUBLIC HEARING

DISTRICT MANAGER’S REPORT — BARRY SPITZER

OLD BUSINESS

. NEW BUSINESS

10. ATTENDANCE

11. ADJOURN
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Yaakov Kaplan, 15t Vice Chair « Yeruchim Silber, 27 Vice Chair « Anna Cali, Secretary » Mamnunul Haq, Sergeant-At-Arms
Alan J. Dubrow, Chairman Emeritus
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